

Dan Mandle

Summary

Resourceful web developer who can quickly pick up new technologies and methodologies. He has agency experience, DevOps experience, and has contributed to open source projects. Dan the ability and desire to work across multiple disciplines and to continue learning.

Relevant Experience

Interactive Developer @ Movement Strategy

March 2014 – Present | Boulder, Colorado | www.movementstrategy.com

While working at Movement, I developed web apps, many with social media integration, using Node.js, MongoDB, and Backbone.js. I also built dev tools that clones the base repository, provisions the database, git remotes, new repository, and Heroku apps for dev, staging, and production environments.

Web Developer @ TapInfluence (formerly BlogFrog)

May 2012 – January 2014 | Boulder, Colorado | www.tapinfluence.com

At TapInfluence I built microsites utilizing PHP, jQuery, HTML and CSS3. In addition, built a Git server, managed the deploy process leveraging Git & AWS, maintained and extracted data from MSSQL & MySQL, and managed Salesforce and Google Apps. Excalibur Award winner July 2012 for going above and beyond

Communications Specialist @ IBM

May 2011 – May 2012 | Armonk, New York | www.ibm.com

Prepared press releases and related content for web distribution in addition to compiling news packs for high-level executives and developing tools to improve process efficiency using PHP.

Freelance Web Developer

December 2008 – Present | Various Locations | <http://dan.mandle.me>

Specializing in WordPress customizations for small businesses. Worked with over a dozen organizations to introduce or improve their web presence including building eCommerce solutions.

Instructor @ Clarkson University

January 2011 – May 2011 | Potsdam, New York | www.clarkson.edu/comm

Developed curriculum and taught a 300-level introduction to web design course with 22 students.

Operations Intern @ Envisage Information Systems

June 2010 – May 2011 | Genoa, New York | www.envisagesystems.com

Improved on-boarding documentation. Led several IT initiatives including Active Directory migration, firewall, and VPN transition.

More experience available at: <http://dan.mandle.me/resume>

Skills

Fluent Languages - Node.JS, MongoDB, Redis, PHP, HTML5, CSS3, Bash, MySQL, Microsoft SQL, Git
Competencies - Express, JQuery, Backbone, Twitter API, Instagram API, Google Maps API, OpenStreetMaps, OpenLayers
IaaS/PaaS - Amazon Web Services (S3, EC2, Route 53, CloudFront, IAM, SES), Heroku, Compose.io
Multimedia - Adobe: Photoshop, Illustrator, Premiere, InDesign

Hackfests

First Place: Quick Left's Beer Hackfest (3h), AT&T's Internet of Things Regional Hackfest (24h), Quick Left's Bikes & Bytes Hackfest (3h), Quick Left's Rube Goldberg Hackfest (3h)

Second Place: Quick Left's Machine 2 Machine Hackfest (3h)

Education

Clarkson University, Potsdam, New York: Bachelor of Science: Communications (December 2010)

Extras

Ski School Instructor at Winter Park, Volunteer Instructor at Community Cycles, Converted personal car to run on vegetable oil, Drove with the Gumball 3000, Traveled to Beijing & South Australia, Assistant Coach & Captain of Clarkson Swim Team, Volunteer High School Teacher, Music Director at Clarkson Radio, Clarkson Open Source Institute